

**WHITEMARK COMMUNITY GYM SPECIAL COMMITTEE
UNCONFIRMED MINUTES**

DATE: Wednesday 29 May 2019
VENUE: Rose Garden Room
COMMENCING: 4.30pm

PRESENT

Cr Rachel Summers Chair
Anne Campbell
Jenny Cooper
Fiona Turley
Vicki Warden (minute taker)

APOLOGIES

David Heap Physical Health Worker
Nicole Jones
Ryan Lees Community Development Officer

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

Councillors are to advise if they have a pecuniary interest in respect to any matter appearing on the agenda, or any supplementary item to the agenda.
None declared.

CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

That the minutes from the 8 May 2019 meeting are a true and accurate record.
CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE IN & OUT:

Nil

AGENDA ITEMS

1. How to spend our raised funds

At the May Council Meeting, Council passed the following motion:

“That following consideration of recommendations from the Whitemark Community Gym Special Committee, Council reviews the cleaning schedule of the Whitemark Community Gym, recognising that more cleaning than once a week is required.”

Council also suggested that if the Committee would like a vacuum cleaner available at the gym full-time, then the Committee should purchase one from funds raised.

Action: Ryan to buy a known-brand commercial bagless vacuum (e.g. Karcher, Stihl, Husqvarna) to a maximum of \$300.

2. Flinders Got Talent Fundraising Event

- 20 July at the FAEC
- Variety acts, Auction, Swaggy C DJ
- Raffle draw on night

Rachel prepared a flyer for the event.

Fiona has approached various businesses and people for raffle and auction prizes. Rach has applied to Sharp for a ticket.

Action: Vicki to ask Sammi to create tickets for the show to sell at the council front desk.

Everyone to sell raffle tickets.

3. Equipment

Leg press arrives tomorrow. One treadmill will be 'loaned' to Lady Barron Gym to make room for the leg press.

Anne approached Furneaux Freight about waiving the cost of the freight for leg press. Freight has been billed to Anne. If Furneaux Freight don't waive the cost of the freight, Anne will be reimbursed from funds raised.

Ryan has visited Anthony and inspected equipment for sale.

Action: Ryan to put together a list of equipment we might like with prices for next meeting.

Ryan to ensure his time and costs to service and maintain equipment at both gyms is included in council budget.

4. New Gym Building

The gym is outgrowing its current space. Some of the lights don't work in the gym and it leaks in heavy rain.

Action: Ryan to ask Lions to fix lights.

Action: Anne to ask Lister Electrical to provide a quote for ceiling fans.

Rachel and Vicki contacted Hydro about their old building. They intend to subdivide the site and sell it off.

Rachel spoke to the Sports Club and they are keen to have the gym there.

All agreed that the preference is to keep the gym within the town centre if possible. An extension to the FAEC would be ideal and worth exploring further.

Committee agreed to continue fundraising raising and explore options for a new facility within Whitemark.

5. Other Business

Other Fundraising Ideas

- Colour run – coloured powder or mud run.
- Raffle for a holiday - \$2500 holiday to sea world and theme parks
- Big raffle items
- Boys getting waxed
- Health related Guinness Book of Records event
- Polar bear plunge
- Show stand – balloon pop
- Auction committee members
- Twilight dinner
- Progressive dinner

Action: Vicki to ask Doreen for a run down on how the museum raised funds for their new building.

Vicki to write a piece explaining our fundraising drive for a new building.

NEXT MEETING 26 June at 4.30pm

MEETING CLOSED